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(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE - WASHINGTON, D. C,

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)

MARCH 16, 1970
TIME DAY

8:15 am MONDAY

TIME ReReceived ACTIVITY
In Out Lo | LD
. 8:15 The President had breakfast.
8:32 8:33 | P The President talked with his Assistant, H., R. Haldeman.
' 9:00 9:03 | P The President talked with Elliot I.. Richardson, Under
Secretary of State,
9:23 The President went to the Oval office,
The President met with:
9:23 9:29 Ronald L. Ziegler, Press Secretary
10:07 John D, Ehrlichman, Assistant
10:14 H. R, Haldeman, Assistant
10:10 10:14 Rose Mary Woods, Personal Secretary
10:15 The President went to the Roosevelt room for the signing of
S. 2107., an Act to Establish a Commission on Population
Grouth and the American Future. For a list of attendees,
see APPENDIX "A",
10:23 The President returned to the Oval office accompanied by:
10:25 Daniel P. Moynihan, Counsellor
10:25 John D, Rockefeller, Chairman of the Commission
on PGAF
10:39 Rose Mary Woods, Personal Secretary
10:39 The President met with:
11:20 William P, Rogers, Secretary of State
10:42 10:45 Ronald L. Ziegler, Press Secretary
11:21 11:45 The President met with his Personal Secretary, Rose
Mary Woods.
hZ:lZ 12:15 | P The President talked with Secretary of HEW Robert H,
Finch,
‘TZ:39 R The President was telephoned long distance by Governor
Ronald Reagan in California. The call was not completed.
12:52 12:55 The President met with: - .
Mr. and Mrs., Jeffrey Kimball
John C. Whitaker, Deputy Assistant
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PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE - WASHINGTON, D. C.

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)

MARCH 16, 1970

- TIME DAY

12:56 pm MONDAY

PHONE

TIME Re-Recoived ACTIVITY
In Out Lo LD
12:56 The President met with:
1:02 William E. Timmons, Deputy Assistant
1:23 John D, Ehrlichman, Assistant
1:23 Peter M, Flanigan, Assistant
1:25 1:32 R The President talked long distance with Governor Ronald
Reagan in Sacramento, California.
3:00 3:05 The President met with his Personal Secretary, Rose
Mary Woods.
‘ During the Congressional Half-Hour the President met
with:
3:05 3:16 Gordon Allott, Senator
John T. Thielke, Mbr, NEHA
Mark C. Nottingham, Mbr, NEHA
Francis J. Goldsmith, Mbr, NEHA
Stuart H. Clarke, Mbr.,NEHA
Nicholas Pohlit, Executive Director, National
Environmental Health Association
3:17 3:26 Del Clauson, Congressman
Frank B. Austin, Artist
Arlene Padgett, daughter
3:27 3:34 G; V. (Sonny) Montgomery, Congressman
Gayle Thornton, 1970 National Maid of Cotton
Dr. and Mrs., William Thornton, parents
Trudye Weats, Chaperone
Kathy Henry, Chaperone
3:38 | 4:16 The President met with:
Lee A, DuBridge, Dr., Science Advisor
-Peter M, Flanigan, Assistant
4:16 The President met with:
4:52 Glenn S. Dumke, Chancellor of Calif. State Colleges
4:52 Edward L. Morgan, Deputy Assistant
5:09 H. R. Haldeman, Assistant
4:25 4:41 Daniel P. Moynihan, Counsellor
5:10 5¢11 The President met with his Personal Secretary, Rose
Mary Woods.
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(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) o
MARCH 16, 1970
TIME DAY
THE WHITE HOUSE - WASHINGTON, D. C. 5:12 pm MONDAY
TIME PecFlaced
R=Received ACTIVITY
In Out Lo LD
5:12 5:35 The President met with Dr, Paul W, McCracken, Chairman,
CEA.
5:48 5:50 P The President talked long distance with Arthur Burns in
New York City.
6:33 6:34 | P The President talked with the First Lady.
6:38 6:39 | P The President talked with his daughter, Patricia Nixon.
6:53 7:15 | . The President met with his Assistant, Henry A. Kissinger.
7:22 . The President went to his EOB office.
9:31 The President went to the Residence.

U.S. GOVERNMENT PRINTING OFFICE : 1963—O0~-332-068
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APPENDIX "A"

THE WHITE HOQUSE

WASHINGTON

The following Members of Congress will be attending a
bill signing ceremony for S. 2701 on Monday morning,
March 16, at 10:00 am in the Roosevelt Roon:

W-.

Senator John McClellan“//i
Senator Jacob Javits ///
Senator Mike Mansfield
Congressman John McCormack
Congressman Gerald Ford
Congresswoman Florence Dwyer L
Congressman John Blatn1k°’:/// i
Congressman Clarence Brv)} ’
Congressman Henry Reuss
Congressman John Anderson
Senator Clifford Hanse
- Senator Fred Harris ,///
"Senator Henry. Jackson

.Senator Charles Percy
Senator Ted StevenSv////

Congre551ona1 staff members who will be in attendance

are.

-Frank Keenan

Phil Carlson, Minority Counsel,

Govezpment Operatlons Committee
¢ Mrs. Dwyer's Administrative Assistant
John Mon‘/an Assistant to the Speaker
Jim Rose: Reg/bilcan Policy Committee
Robert Ruddy, Legislative Assistant to
Senator- Karl Mundt -

t

}
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!
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|
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(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)

MARCH 17, 1970

TIME DAY
THE WHITE HOUSE - WASHINGTON, D.C. 8:20 TUESDAY
PHONE
TIME P=Placed
R=Reccived ACTIVITY
In Out Lo | LD
8:20 The President had breakfast.
8:35 10:37 The President went to the Theatre for a Congressional
Leadership Meeting. For a list of attendees, see
APPENDIX "A".
10:37 The President went to his office.
10:43 | 10:58 The President met with:
Hugh Scott, Senator
Gerald R. Ford, Congressman
Bryce N. Harlow, Counsellor
William E. Timmons, Deputy Assistant
Ronald L. Ziegler, Press Secretary
The President met with:
11:09 | 11:56 John Williams, Senator
11:33{ 11:56 Clark Mollenhoff, Deputy Counsel
11:45 | 11:56 Peter M. Flanigan, Assistant
11:59 | 12:21 The President went to the Blue Room to receive diplomatic
credentials from Ambassador William Warnock, of Ireland.
The Ambassador and his family presented the President,
and First Lady with the Traditional St. Patrick's Day
Shemrocks. Present for the Ceremony were the following:
First Lady
Emil B. Mosbacher, Chief of Protocol
Mrs. Dorothy Warnock, Ambassador Wife
Frank Warnock, Ambassadors Son
Paul Warnock, Ambassadors Son
Karin Warnock, Ambassadors Daughter
Patricia Warnock, Amdassadors Daughter
12:21 The President went to his office.
12:27 | 12:40 The President met with his Assistant, Henry A. Kissinger.
The President met with:
12:41 | 12:4k% Paul. Eggars, General Counsel of the Treasury Department
12:41 | 12:46 Harry S. Dent, Deputy Counsel
The President met with:
12:52 | 1:47 H.R. Haldeman, Assistant
12:52 | 1:45 John D. Ebrlichman, Assistant
2:592 3:10 The President met with his Assistant, H.R. Haldeman.
2:52 3:02 | P The President talked with his brother, Edward Nixon.
3:15 3:39 The President met with Spanish Foreign Minister, Gregario
' lopez Bravo. For-a list of other see, APPENDIX "B'".
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PLACE DAY BEGAN

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
MARCH 17, 1970

) TIME DAY
THE WHITE HOUSE - WASHINGTON, D.C. 3:48 TUESDAY
PHONE
TIME P=Placed
=Received ACTIVITY
In Out Lo LD
3:48 442 The President met with:
Arthur F. Burns, Counsellor
Peter M. Flanigan, Assistant
s3h 4:50 The President met with:
H.R. Haldeman, Assistant
Dwight L. Chapin, Special Assistant
Charles E. Stuart, staff assistant
L:40 P The President telephoned long distance to Prime Minister,
Pierre E. Trudeau, of Canada. The call was not completed.
4:50 Y57 P The President talked long distance with Prime Minister,
Pierre E. Trudeau, in Canada.
b:57 5:01 P The President talked with Under-Secretary of State,
U. Alexis Johnson.
4:57 5:00 The President met with:
H.R. Haldeman, Assistant
Dwight L. Chapin, Special Assistant
Charles E. Stuart, staff assistant
The President met with:
5:02 5:08 Dwight L. Chapin, Special Assistant
5:02 5:10 H.R. Haldeman, Assistant
5:02 5:10 Charles E. Stuart, staff assistant
5:15 6:05 The President met with:
George D. Aiken, Senator
Bryve N. Harlow, Counsellor
Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant
8:00 8:03 P The President talked with his Counsellor, Bryce N. Harlow.
8:04 8:12 P The President talked with his Assistant, Henry A. Kissinger.
8:59 9:15 P The President talked with his Assistant, John D. Ehrlichman.

ULS. GOVERNWENT PRINTING OFFICE : 1969—O-332-068 Page .. of - Page(s).




APPENDIX "A"

CONGRESSIONAL LEADERSHIP MEETING - MARCH 17, 1970

EXECUTIVE

The President

The Vice Presidenﬂ‘/

Paul W. McCrackeny Chairman, Council of Economic Advisors
George Shultz¥ Secretary of Labor

Robert Mayo,jDirestor, BOB

SENATE

Hugh Scott v

Robert Griffiry

Gordon Allott /

Milton R. Young

John G. Tower}

Margaret Chase Smjthp

Wallace Bennett) Banking & Currency Committee

HOUSE

Gerald R. Forcl//
Leslie C. Arends/
John B. Anders
Richard Poff /
John J. Rhodes

H. Allen Smith ¥

Bob WilsonY” _/

William Widnally Banking & Currency Committee

REPUBLICAN NATIONAL COMMITTEE

Rogers C.B. Morton/

STAFF

Bryce N. Harlow
Peter M. Flanigan
William E. Timmgns
Kenneth BeLic‘au/
Lyn Nofziger

" Harry S. DentY /

Patrick J. Buchanan




L

APPENDIX "B"

MEETING WITH SPANISH FOREIGN MINISTER - 3/17/70

Jose Aragones, Deputy Director General, North America And Far Eastern
Affairs, Spanish Foreign Ministry

Jamie Arguelles e Armada, Spanish Ambassador to the United States
Gregorio Lopez Bravo, Spanish Foreign Minister

Robert C. Hill, United States Ambassador to Spain
Emil B. Mosbacher, Chief of Protocol
Mr. George Landau

Mr. DQnald Barnes

g




P.ACE DA( BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
MARCH 18, 1970
TIME DAY
ITHE WHITE HOUSE - WASHINGTON, D, C. 8:27 am WEDNESDAY
T,
TIME R—Recemed ACTIVITY
In Out Lo LD
8:27 The President had breakfast,
8:40 The President went to the Oval office.
The President met with:
8:45 9:22 H. R. Haldeman, Assistant
8:50 9:16 John D. Ehrlichman, Assistant
The President met with:
9:23 9:30 Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant
9:27 9:31 Bryce N. Harlow, Counsellor
9:34 11:20 . The President attended a Cabinet meeting in the Cabinet
room. For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX ""A',
11:20 The President returned to the Oval office.
11:21 11:23 The President met with his Press Secretary, Ronald
L. Ziegler.
11:30 . The President met with his Assistant, John D.
Ehrlichman.
11:35 The President went to his EOB office accompanied by:
12:55 H. R. Haldeman, Assistant
12:55 John D. Ehrlichman, Assistant
12:58 1:23 The President met with his Assistant, Henry A, Kissinger.
1:29 1:30 | P The President talked with his Assistant, John D.
Ehrlichman.
2:35 2:38 The President met with his Deputy Assistant, Alexander
P. Butterfield.
2:38 | 245 P The President talked with his Assistant, H. R. Haldeman.
2:36 R The President was called by his Assistant, Peter M.
Flanigan. The call was not completed.
2:46 2:550 | P : The President talked with his Assistant, Peter M.
- Flanigan.
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(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)
PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
MARCH 18, 1970
TIME DAY
THE WHITE HOUSE - WASHINGTON, D. C. 2:52 pm WEDNESDAY
PHONE
TIME RReveived ACTIVITY
In Out Lo LD _
2:52 3:12 The President met with his Assistant, Henry A.
Kissinger,
3:12 3:14| P The President talked with his Assistant, John D.
Ehrlichman.
. 3:15 3:16| P The President talked with his Assistant, John D,
Ehrlichman. ' o
3:37 3:40| P The President talked with his Assistant, H. R. Haldeman.
4:59 5:01| P The President talked with his Assistant, H., R. Haldeman.
5:01 5:05| P The President talked with his Assistant, John D.
- Ehrlichman.
5:06 P The President talked with his Assistant, John D.
Ehrlichman.
5:27 5:30 . The President met with his Assistant, Henry A.
Kissinger.
5:51 6:12 The President met with his Assistant, Henry A,
Kissinger.
6:17 6:19] P The President talked with his Assistant, H. R, Haldeman.
6:23 The President met with his Assistant, H. R. Haldeman.
7:10 7:13| P The President talked with his Assistant, H. R. Haldeman.
7:16 P The President telephoned his Press Secretary, Ronald
L. Ziegler. The call was not completed.
7:18 720 | P The President talked with his daughter, Patricia Nixon.
7:21 1722 | P The President talked with his Assistant, H. R. Haldeman.
7:23 725 | P The President talked with his Press Secretary, Ronald
L. Ziegler,
7:33 P The President telephoned his Assistant, H. R. Haldeman.
The call was not completed.
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FLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE - WASHINGTON, D. C.

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
MARCH 18, 1970

TIME DAY
7:49 pm WEDNESDAY

PHONE
TIME P=Placed
R==Received ACTIVITY
In Out Lo | LD
7 249 751 P The President talked with his Assistant, H. R. Haldeman.
9:33 The President went to the Residence,
10:33 10:35| P The President talked with his Assistant, H. R. Haldeman.
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MEMORANDUM

LIL L ddANAILLY

THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

March 18, 1970

ADMINISTRATIVELY CONFIDENTIAL

MEMORANDUM FOR:
FROM:

RE: .

The following persons will be coming to the Cabinet Room this
morning to attend a Cabinet Meeting which is scheduled to begin

7/
The Vice President /

a-t 9:-‘0. )

WHITE HOUSE POLICE

ALEXANDER P. BUTTERFIELD

s
(¥4
f

Cabinet Meeting Attendees (Wednesday,

March 18th)

Secretary Roge rs"///

Secretary Kenne )
Secretary Laird /
Attorney General Mitchell
Postmaster General Blount/
Secretary Hickel”

Secretary Hardin

Secretary Stans

Secretary Shultz

Secretary Romne /y/

Secretary Volpe

Director Mayo (Budget}/
Director Rumsfeld (OEO)
Dr. Moynihan -
Mr. Harlow WS

,«al; T V “b ('5.
R 4

Under Secretary Veneman (HE W)
Chairman Rogers Morton (RNC)

Chairman McCracken (CEA)
Dr. DuBridge (OST)

Mr. Theodore Cross (OEQ) - for

portion of meeting only. He will

be leaving ptior to meeting's
adjournment.

Mr. John Chapin (HUD) - for

portion of meeting only. He will

be leaving prior to meeting's
adjournment.

S Lo ,1,/

L.ﬂ-““-/
—'1 -
/ti'(’ /‘”ﬁ Lj"‘
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PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE - WASHINGTON, D. C.

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)

MARCH 19, 1970

TIME DAY
8:40 am THURSDAY

PHONE

TIME =Placed
R=Received ACTIVITY
In Out Lo (| LD
- 8:40 The President had breakfast,
8:52 The President went to the Oval office.
8:55 9:01| P The President talked with Secretary of State William P,
Rogers.,
The President met with:
9:13 9:48 John D. Ehrlichman, Assistant
9:13 9:48 H. R. Haldeman, Assistant
9:45 9:51 Henry A, Kissinger, Assistant
9:48 | 9:51| P The President talked with the Chairman of the Joint Chiefs
of Staff, General Earle G. Wheeler.
9:55 10:05 The President met with his Personal Secretary Rose
Mary Woods.
The President met with:
10:08 11:25 H. R. Haldeman, Assistant
10:15 10:25 Ronald L. Ziegler, Press Secretary
10:21 10:22 The President met with his Personal Secretary, Rose
Mary Woods.
10:36 10:39 P The President talked long distance with Henry Ford in
Detroit, Michigan.
11:33 11:38 The President went to the Roosevelt Room for the filming
of a statement on the Higher Education Message.
11:38 The President returned to the Oval Office.
11:47 11:59 The President went to the Cabinet Room to sign the
Executive Protection Services ACT H. R, 14944. For
a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "A'",
1:59 The President returned to the Oval Office.
12:07 12:14 The President went to the Roosevelt Room to present
the "Boy of the Year Award', tc James Heath of
Catskill, New York., For a list of attendees, see
APPENDIX "B",

U.S. GOVERNMENT PRINTING OFFICE : 1363~—O~332-068
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PLACE DAY BEGAN

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)

MARCH 19, 1970

B -

3:44 4:30

4:38
5:09

5:09
g | 545 |

TIME DAY
THE WHITE HOUSE - WASHINGTON, D, C. 12:14 pm THURSDA
PHONE
TIME e ACTIVITY
In Out Lo LD
12:14 The President returned to the Oval Office.
12:16 12:26 The President met with his Assistant, H. R. Haldeman.
12:27 12:41 The President met with:
Milton G. Baker, Supt. of the Valley Forge
Military Academy, Wayne, Pennsylvania
Rose Mary Woods, Personal Secretary
12:42 1:01 The President went to the Yellow Oval Room in the
Residence where he met with:
. Achilla Mongelli, tailor
Anthony Rossi, tailor
David Eisenhower
Julie Eisenhower
1:01 The President returned to the Oval Office.
1:05 1:37 The President went to the barbers shop.
- 1:37 The President returned to the Oval Office.
1:39 141 | P The President talked with his daughter, Julie Eisenhower.
The President met with:
2:47 2:59 Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant
2:56 | 3:05 Ronald L. Ziegler, Press Secretary
2:57 3:45 John D. Ehrlichman, Assistant
3:10 3:45 James Coleman, Professor, John Hopkins Univ.
3:10 3:45 . Daniel P. Moynihan, Counsellor
3:10 3:45 Raymond K. Price, Special Assistant
3:10 4:30 Leonard Garment, Special Consultant
3:44 4:30 Edward W. Brooke, Senator

William E. Timmons, Assistant

The President met with:
Charles W. Colson, Special Counsel
Daniel P. Moynihan, Counsellor
Neil McElroy, Chairman,Commission on School
Finance
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PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE - WASHINGTON, D. C.

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
MARCH 19, 1970

TIME DAY
5:13 pm THURSDAY

PHONE

TIME P=Placed
R=Received ACTIVITY
In Out Lo | LD
5:13 The President met with:
6:02 John O. Pastore, Senator
6:02 William E. Timmons, Assistant
6:20 Melvin R. Laird, Secretary of Defense
6:20 Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant
6:25 6:35 The President met with his Assistant, H. R. Haldeman.
6:35 The President went to the Residence and met with:
Walter R, Tkach, Personal Physician
Kenneth Riland, Physician
7:09 P The President telephoned his Assistant, John D.
Ehrlichman. The call was not completed.
7:15 7:18 | R The President talked with his Assistant, Henry A.
Kissinger.
8:02 8:091 R The President talked with his Assistant, John D.
Ehrlichman.
8:43 11:00 The President and the First Lady hosted an '""Evening
at the White House', with Nicol Williamson. For
a list of invitees, see APPENDIX ""C''.
11:41 11:45 P The President talked long distance with Senator George
Murphy in Los Angeles, California.
11:45 12:07| P The President talked with his Assistant, H. R. Haldeman.
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SIGNING CEREMONY - EXECUTIVE PROTECTION SERVICES ACT H.R. 14944,
CABINET ROOM

March 19,1970

CONGRESSIONAL REPRESENTATION SECRET SERVICE

Jennings Randolph, Senator
B. Everett Jordan, Senator
John Sherman Cooper

J. Caleb Boggs

Silvio Conte, Congressman
€eorge Fallon - Gongressman
Kenneth Gray, Congressman
WiHhem-Cramer - Gorgressman
James Grover, Congressman
Tom Steed, .Congressman

Committee Staff

Tex Gunnels
Richard Sillivan
Clifton Enfield
Richard Peet
Richard Royce
Bailey Guard
Jr-Be-Huyett

State Department

Amb. Emil Mosbacher, Jr.

Diplomatic Corps

Amb. Guillermo Sevilla-Sacasa
Dean Diplomatic Corps

Amb. Egidio Ortona - Italy

Treasury Department

Secretary Keonnady
UndexSecretary -Walker
Asst. Secretary Rossides

Deputy Assistant Secretary Knorr

Director Rowley

Asst, Director Boggs

Deputy Asst. Dir. Nielsen
Deputy Asst. Dir, Mroz
Robert Goff

Capt. Cooper

Capt. Higginbottom

Inspector Quimby - W,.H, Police
Maj. Lanier

WHITE HOUSE STAFF

John D. Ehrlichman, Asst.
Egil Krogh
Jack Caulfield
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Duliivan Chavis ~17
280 Sunshine Circle /
Bridgeport, Conne

- CANDIDATE
Janes Heath - 17

52 Hop-O-lse Street
Catskill, Yew Yorx

CANDIDATS

Morris Jackson, Jr.
621 New Strect
" Scranton, Pennze

-~

| CANDIDATE

Tyrone Hunt 17
120 Corroll Strest
Chatiariooga, Tenme <

CAVDIDATE
" Stephen Incero  -1h (/
- 836 Rio Vista Street
Santa Fe, New Hexico

=0,

Ve T0USE VisThons

LIST

-7

- NI bTTGIAlTI‘ REGIOH

NEJ YORK RE GJ.O\*I

o
5
@)
=1

MIDDLE. ATT. I‘T‘T’C 3TON

1

SOUTLIERY REGLOM

SOUTHTEST REGION

Ry Flyww

Qrwa‘ks:.uq RsRres k7

BOY OF THE YEAR CEREMONY

"Martin Frecdnan

,’////:/ A Y o e
APPENDIX "B"
_mcTon

75 Pastors Vialk
Monroe, Corn,

' DIRECTOR

Norman Amedeo Zecca
175 Water Street
Cabskill, New York

~ DIRECTOR

Vito Bruno .
613 Mulberry Street /
Scranton, Pemna,

I)LRECTOIL

Ralph Edwuards Cepps
716 Woodvale Avemie
Chat.te.noo za, Tenno

v’

DIRECTOR

Iouls R. ¥ontano
829 Himita Strea=t
Santa Fe, N2ur México

4
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WATTOHAT, SEIECTI0ON COMITIRR

/

T ~a Dolan o | Rudrey King

{ . .ce President X ) Public Relations Director

Parade Megazine / Parents Magawzine Enterorises

733 3rd Avesnue _ B6 Vanderbilt Ave.

New York, N. Y, . . R New York, N, Y.

Paul Tavalla / .. Patricia McCormack-colwmnist

Maestro of N. Y. Radio City Music Hall ' - United Press International
West 5lst Street . . 220 Fast L2nd Sireet

New York, N. Y. » : S - New York, N. Y. /

"Hal Weiner
Executive Director
_ National Public Relations Council
. : - - for Hz2lth and Velfare
’ ' L19 Park Avenue South
- New Yorky N. Y.

NATIONAL STAFT

C P’ v 4

“.m L. Burns - President /

A. Boyd Hinds - Nabtional Director ' o
Edward J. Stapleton - Public Information Director




AFPFPENDIX nCn

EVENING AT THE WHITE HOUSE
Thursday, March 19, 1970
at eight-thirty o'clock

The President & Mrs. Nixon/

Mr. Nicol Williamson/

The-Secretary of StatetMrs+Rogers
T 4 /
The Secretary of Commerce & Mrs, Stans
I-ha-Sec—r-eta—pay-of Housing & Urban Development
Hon, Bryce N. Harlow

Counsellor to the President
Hon, & Mrs. Arthur F. Burns

Chmn,, Board of Governors of the Federal Reserve System

[ —

Appleton, Lt. Colonel & Mrs. Budd

Washington, D. C.

Colo
Bacon, M¥s. Robert Low

. Washington, D. C.

Baroody, Mr. & Mrs, William .I.‘/

Pres., American Enterprise Institute, Washington, D. C.
Bell, Mr. J. RaymondL—"

Vice Pres., Columbia Pictures Industries, Inc., NYC
Bell, Mr. & Mrs, John S.

Pres-elect, American Institute of Mining, Metalurgical & Petroleum

Engineers, Houston, Tex
Bellamy, Mr. & Mrs. Peter _

Drama Critic, The Plain Dealer, Cleveland, Ohio
Bellmon, Sen. & Mrs. Henry

Oklahoma /'
Bennett Sen. & Mrs. Wallace F.

Utah
Berliner, Mr. & Mrs. Henry A., .]'r./

Attorney, Washington, D. C.
Blough, Hon. & Mrs. Roger M.~

Partner, White & Case, New York, N. Y,
Bowman, Mr., Lee

Actor, West Los Angeles, California .
Boyd, Mr. & Mrs. McDilly”™

Kansas Republican National Comm1tteema.n, Ph1111psburg, Kansas
Boyer, Mr. & Mrs. Willis B/

Pres., Republic Steel Corp., Cleveland Ohio

Burcham, Mr. & Mrs., Lester A,
Pres., F. W. Woolworth Company, NYC
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Burns, Mr. & Mrs, John L,

Pres,, Boys' Clubs of America,y
Butterfield, Hon. & Mrs. Alexander P.

Deputy Assistant to the President /
Caldwell, Vice Adm, & Mrs. Turner E., Jr.

Washington, D. C.
Cavett, Mr. & Mrs. Dick

TV Personality, New York, N. V
Chambers, Mr. & Mrs. James F,, Jr.

Pres. & Publ., Dalla?}'mes-quald, Dallas, Texas
Chapman, Mr, & Mrs, John

Drama Critic, New York Daily News, NYC
Chesarek, General & Mrs. Ferdinand J.4~

Washington, D. C.
Cisler, Mr. Walker L.

Chmn., The Detroit Edison Company, Detroit, M1ch1gan
Clark, Mr. & Mrs. Howard L.

Chmn,, American Express Company, NYC

Collins, Mr. & Mrs. William vV~
Drama Critic, The Philadelphia Inquirer, Philadelphia, Pa.
Conable, Rep. & Mrs. Barber B., Jr.a—" . '
New York /
Cook, Mr. & Mrs. C. W,
Chmn., General Foods Corporation, White Plains, N. Y.
Cowell, Mr. Richard
Pres., West Indies & Caribbean Developments Ltd., NYC
Crowther, Mr, & Mrs. Bosley
Columbia Pictures Corp., NYC
Davies, Hon. & Mrs. John S, &~
Special Assistant to the President /
Davison, Brig. General & Mrs. Frederic E. Y
Washmaton, D. C.
DeYoung, Mr., & Mrs, Russell‘/
Chmn., The Goodyear Tire & Rubber Co., Akron Ohio

JAlabarm
Donner, Mr. & Mrs. Joseph W, v

New York, N. Y.
Doty, Mr. & Mrs. Joseph / ‘
Mrs--Joy Billly:on, Washington Evening Star
Drown, Mrs, Jack '

Rolling Hills, California /
Elliott, The Hon. T. Anthony K.

Minister, British Embassy

g
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Evins, Rep. & Mrs. Joe L.

Tennessee
Fawcett, Mr. & Mrs. Arthur, Jr./
Washington, D. C. /

Fentress, Mr. & Mrs. Simmons
Time Magazine, Washington, D. C,
Findley, Rep. & Mrs, Paul :

Illinois /
Freeman, H,E, The British Ambassador & Mrs.

Freeman, Hon, Roger A, l/

Special Assistant to the President
Freeman, Mr. & Mrs, Stanley M4

Los Angeles, California
Gazment—Heom—ETomard

Special Consultent-te—tire—President
Gavin, “r. & Mrs, William Far"

White House Office
Giddens, Mr, & Mrs, Kenneth R, /

Asst. Dir., U.S. Information Agency for Broadcasting
Gilbert, Hon, & Mrs, Carl J, p*°

Special Representative for Trade Negot1at1ons
Gore, Hon, Louise

Maryland State Senator, Potomac, Maryland
Grace, Mr, & Mrs. J. Peter «”

Pres., W. R. Grace & Company, NYC v
Griffin, Sen. & Mrs. Robert P. L .

Michigan
Halaby, Hon. & Mrs. Najeebt/
Pres., Pan American World Airways, Inc., NYC
Haldeman, Hon. & Mrs. H. R, 1L~
Assistant to the President
Hanna.h Hon. & Mrs. John A,
Admr,, Agency for International Development
Harlow, Miss Peggy
Washington, D. C.
Harper, Hon. & Mrs., John D.
Pres., Aluminum Company of America, Plftsburgh Pa,
Hewitt, Mr. & Mrs. Dony”" : :
Ford's Theatre, Washington, D. C.
Hull, Mr. & Mrs. Roger
Chmn., Mutual of New York, NYC

H%—k%ﬁ-&%m
Jaffe, Miss Andrea.'\/

New Yorky/.
Jaffe, Mr. Leo

Pres., Columbia Pictures Industnes Inc., NYC

ey
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Jameson, Mr. & Mrs, Frank G./

Ryan Aeronautical Company, San Diego, California
Jordan, Mr. & Mrs. Marionp~="

Exec, Vice Pres,, Columbia Pictures International, NYC
Kalem, Mr, & Mrs. Theodore EV”

Drama Critic, Time Magazine, NYC
Kaplan, Mr. & Mrs, Milton L&

Pres., King Features Syndicate, NYC
Keogh, Hon. & Mrs. James ¥~

Special Assistant to the President
Kerr, Mr. & Mrs, John H,, Jr.

Kentucky Republican State Chairman, Lexington, Kentucky
Kissinger, Hon. Henry A.,””

Assistant to the President for Nat1ona1 Security Affairs
Kletmdtenst, Hom—&—MrsTRichard-G.

_Deputy Attorney-Gemreral—
s i S SN B 2 )

PRkrpdmallosses) e
Land, Vice Admiral Emory S. /

USN, retired, Washington, D, C.
Langrall, Mr. & Mrs. Clarke ¥ '

Cockeysville, Maryland’, /
Lanham, Mr. & Mrs, Samuel M. S.

Mrs--Hedy Giusti Lanham, AMICA, New York, N. Y.
Lapham, Mr. & Mrs. Lewis A, &

Vice Chmn., Bankers Trust.Company, NYC
drarpen—ibe—iomwel—

Lausche, Hon., Frank J, ¥~
Former Senator from Ohio
Lodge, Hon. & Mrs. Henry Cabot d
. Beverly, Massachusetts
Look, Mr. & Mrs. David T..”~

‘ Mrs--Granddaughter of President Grover Cleveland, Far Hills, N. J

Lourie, Hon. & Mrs, Donald B./
Chmn., Quaker Oats Company, Ch1cago, Illinois
MacArthur, Mr. & Mrs. Harty
Drama Critic, Washington Evening Star
MacKinnon, Hon. & Mrs. George E.
U. S. Circuit Judge for District of Columb1a '
Marsh, Mr, & Mrs. John D.v” ‘
McLean, Virginia ‘/
Marshall, Mr. & Mrs, Paull
Chevy Chase, Maryland
Maxwell, Hon. & Mrs. David
Secretary for the Commonwealth of Pennsylvama & Secretary for
Administration & Budget for Pennsylvania, Harrisburg, Pa.
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McCormick, Mr, & Mrs, Stephen J.

Vice Pres., Mutual Broadcasting System, Potomac,Md.
Meyer, Mr. & Mrs, August, Srs

Champaign, Illinois /
Millard, The Hon, & Mrs, Guy E.

Minister, British Embassy
Miller, Hon. & Mrs, J, Irwiny""

Chmn,, Cummins Engine Cgmipany, Inc., Columbus, Indiana
Milliken, Mr. & Mrs, Frank R,

Pres., Kennecott Copper Corp., NYC

KXansaes—
Me—rtavty,—mrss-a-m'/

New York, N, Y.
Mosbacher, Hon., & Mrs. Emil, Jr.

Chief of Protocol e
‘Nordell, Mr. & Mrs, Roderick

- Drama Critic, Christian Science Monitor, Boston, Mass.
' Olson, Mr. & Mrs. C. W., III v

~ Chmn,, Olson & Bartholomey Insurance Co., Ch1cago, Illinois

O'Neill, Lt. General & Mrs., John W,

Washington, D. C.
Packard, Hon, & Mts, David‘/

" Deputy Secretary of Defense

Parker, Mr. & Mrs. Douglas M.‘/

Potomac, Maryland
Patterson, Hon. & Mrs, John S./

Mbr., Subversive Activities Control Board
Platt, Maj. General & Mrs. Jonas M.

Arlington, Virginia
Pollard, Mr. & Mrs. W. Roy't/

Baltimore, Maryland /
Quain, Mr. & Mrs. Robert F.

Managing Dir,, The New York Hilton, New York, N. Y,
Reifel, Rep. & Mrs. Ben

South Dakota /
Renchard, Mr. & Mrs. William S.

Chmn,, Chemical Bank, NYC
Rhyne, Mr. & Mrs. Charles S. :
Lawyer, Washington, D. C. /
Rickover, Vice Admiral & Mrs. Hyman G,
‘Washington, D. C,
Robertson, Mr, & Mrs. T. Bolling :
Mrs—.-Granddaughtery?remdent Grover Cleveland, Wllrmngton Delaware
Romnes, Mr. & Mrs. H. 1. :

Chmn,, American Telephone & Telegraph Co., NYC
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Roth, Rep. & Mrs., William V., Jr./
Delaware
Ruddick, Mr. & Mrs, Robert M
Exec, Vice Pres., United Airlines, Inc., Chicago, Illinois
Schne1der, Mr. & Mrs, Ay~
Chmn, of the Bd,, Columbia Pictures, Inc,, New York, N. Y.
Schweibert, Mr, & Mrs, Nord‘/
General Manager, The Sheraton Park Hotel, Wash., D. C.
Sedlar, Mr. & Mrs. Thomas SV~
Wilton, Connecticut
Shakespeare, Hon. Frank J., Jr.l/
Dir., U. S. Information Agency
Smith, Mr. Harold, Jr&"
Harold's Club, Reno, Ne%
Stevens, Hon. & Mrs., Robert T
Pres., J. P. Stevens & Co. , Inc,, New York, N, Y,
Stimpson, Hon. & Mrs. Harry F., Jr./
. Boyce, Virginia
Sullivan, Mr., & Mrs. Dan‘/
Drama Critic, The Los Angeleyimes, Los Angeles, Calif,
Taylor, Mr. & Mrs. William B., I
McDonnell Douglas Corp., Arlington, Virginia
Veneman, Hon., & Mrs. John G.
Under Secretary of Health, Education & Welfare
Villalon, Mr. & Mrs. Luis J. A. '
Westport, Connecticut
Viner, Mrs. Jeanne
Jeanne Viner Associates, Washmgton D. C.
Warner, Mr. & Mrs. J. Arthur «—"
Greenwich, Connecticut
Watts, Mr. & Mrs. Philip Ham"
] Washington, D. C.
Whitaker, Hon, & Mrs. John c.v”
Deputy Asst. to the President for Domestic Affairs
Williamson, Mr. & Mrs. Hughé"
Parents of Nicol Williamson, Lanarkshire, Sco;land
Wingate, Mr. & Mrs, Henry S.
Chmn,, International Nickel Co., Inc., New York N. Y.
Wright, Mr., & Mrs. Myron A,
Chmn, of the Bd., Humble Oil & Refining Co., Houston, Texas



{See Travel Record tor lravel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE - WASHINGTON, D, C,

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
MARCH 20, 1970

TIME DAY
12:07 am FRIDAY

PHONE
TIME P==Placed
=Received ACTIVITY
Ia Out Lo LD
12:07 12:17| P The President talked with Secretary of HEW, Robert
H. Finch.
12:18 P The President telephoned his Assistant, John D.
Ehrlichman. The call was not completed.
12:20 P The President telephoned David and Julie Eisenhower,
The call was not completed.
12:25 12:27| P The President talked with Constance Stuart, Press
Secretary to the First Lady.
12:35 12:38| P. The President talked with Frank J. Shakespeare,
Director, USIA
12:42 12:50| P The President talked with his Assistant, Henry A.
Kissinger. '
8:06 P The President telephoned his Assistant, Henry A.
Kissinger. The call was not completed. Presidential
Assistant, H. R. Haldeman took the call.
8:28 8:31| P The President talked with his Assistant, H. R. Haldeman.
8:31 The President had breakfast.
8:43 8:45 The President went to the Oval office,
8:45 The President went to his EOB office.
8:48 8:51| P The Président talked with his Assistant, H. R. Haldeman.
9:01 9:04| P The President talked with his Assistant, H. R. Haldeman.
9:04 9:05| P The President talked with his Assistant, Henry A.
’ Kissinger.
9:09 9:10| P The President talked with his Assistant, H. R. Haldeman.
9:10 9:11] P The President talked with his Assistant, H. R. Haldeman.
9:17 9:20f P The President talked with his Assistant, Henry A.
Kissinger.




(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
MARCH 20, 1970

TIME DAY
THE WHITE HOUSE - WASHINGTON, D, C. 9:39 am FRIDAY
PHONE
TIME P=Placed
R=Received ACTIVITY
In Out Lo | LD
9:39 9:40| P The President talked with his daughter Julie Eisenhower,
9:48 R The President was telephoned long distance by Harvey
Granite in Garden City, New York. The call was
not completed.
10:22 10:31} P The President talked with his Press Secretary, Ronald
L. Ziegler.
10:34 10:38| P The President talked with his Assistant, H. R. Haldeman.
The President met with the following staff members:
10:36 11:57 John D, Ehrlichman, Assistant
10:55 | 12:27 H., R, Haldeman, Assistant
11:01 11:15 Ronald L. Ziegler, Press Secretary
1:17 11:18 Dwight L., Chapin, Special Assistant
1:07 11:10 | P The President talked with the Secretary of Defense
Melvin R. Laird.
1:19 11:28 Pl The President talked with Secretary of Labor George P,
Shultz,
2:32 2:36| P The President talked with the First Lady.
2:48 P The President telephoned his Assistant, Henry A.
' Kissinger. The call was not completed.
2:56 P The President talked with Brigadier General Alexander
P. Haig of the NSC.
3:02 3:04| P The President talked with his Assistant, H. R. Haldeman.
3:07 3:14| P The President talked with his Assistant, Henry A.
Kissinger.
3:37 3:40| P The President talked with his Assistant, John D.
Ehrlichman.
3:41 3:51| P The President talked with Secretary of Labor George P,
Shultz,
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PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE - WASHINGTON, D. C.

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)

MARCH 20, 1970

TIME DAY
4:37 pm FRIDAY

PHONE
TIME P=Placed
R=Received ACTIVITY
In Out Lo | LD

4:37 4:40| R The President talked with Secretary of Labor George P.
Shultz,

4:40 4:50 The President met with his Press Secretary, Ronald L.
Ziegler,

4:46 4:49| P The President talked with his Assistant, Henry A.
Kissinger,

4:53 4:54 The President met with his Deputy Assistant, Alexander
P. Butterfield,

5:05 P The President telephoned his Assistant, Henry A,
Kissinger. The call was taken by Dwight 1., Chapin,
Special Assistant to the President.

5:10 P The President telephoned his Assistant, Henry A.
Kissinger. The call was not completed,

5:13 5:15 The President left his EOB office and went to the
Residence,

5:17 5:35 The President and the First Lady hosted a reception
for Republican Black Elected Officials in the Blue
Room. For a list of invitees, see APPENDIX "A",

5:40 The President went to the Oval cffice accompanied by

6:20 John D. Ehrlichman, Assistant

6:30 The President went to the EOB office.

7:08 7:34| P The President talked with his Assistant, Henry A,
Kissinger.

7:10 The President had dinner in his office.

7:53 7:58| P The President talked with his Assistant, Henry A.
Kissinger.

8:12 8:19 P The President talked long distance with Mrs. Dwight
Eisenhower in Georgia.

8:21 8:22| P The President talked with the First Lady.
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PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE - WASHINGTON, D, C,

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)

MARCH 20, 1970

TIME DAY

8:33 pm FRIDAY

PHONE

TIME RmReceed ACTIVITY
Ia Out Lo LD

8:33 P The President telephoned the Secretary of Labor, George
P. Shultz . The call was not completed.

8:40 8:46( P The President talked with Secretary of Labor George P.
Shultz,

8:48 P The President telephoned his Assistant, John D. Ehrlichman]
The call was not completed.

8:55 The President went to the Residence,

9:08 | 9:25| P The President talked with Secretary of HEW Robert H.
Finch.

9:36 9:38| P The President talked with his Assistant, John D.

Ehrlichman.
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. Republican Black Elected Officials Meeting with the President
. Maxch 20, 1970 «- 5:00 p.m.

Honorable John W. E.. Bowen
State Senator
Columbus, Ohio

" Honorable Harriette Baily Conn (Mrs. )

State Represcntative
Indianapolis, Indiana

Honorable Choice Edwards
State Representative
Indianapolis, Indiana

Honor-ble J' Horace Gardner
State Representative
Chicago, Illinois

Honorable Elwood Graham
State Representative
Chicago, Illinois _ . ' P

Honorable George Johnson
State Representative

Roxbury, Massachusetts

Honorable Genoa S, Washington
State Representative

Chicago,. Illinois

Honorable Matthew G. Carter - o
Mayor : -
Montclair, New Jersey

Honorable Samuel Perry
Mayor
Woodmere, Ohio

Honorzble Ronald Blackwood
City Councilman
Mount Vernon, New York



PRI

Honorable Virgil E. Brown
City Councilman
Cleveland, Ohio

Honorable Joseph Evans
City Councilman

New"Rouchelle, New York

Honorable Harold J; Gardner

k City Councilman

Toledo, Ohio

Honorable John Graham
City Councilman

-Coshocton,, Ohio

Honorable Paul Haggard
City Councilman

- Cleveland, Ohio,

Honorable John Kellogg
City Councilman '
Cleveland, Ohio

Honorable John Lucas

City Councilman

Canton, Ohio

Honorable Lyman Parks

- City Commissioner

Grand Rapids, Michigan

~ Honorable Robert B. Weaver

City Councilman

Newark, Ohio

. Honorable Q. V, Williamson

City Councilman
Atlanta, Georgia

. Honorable A. Price Woodard

City Commissioner
Wichita, Kansas

SV SS



Honorable Henry Bramwell

Judge 4
Civil Court of the City of New York
Brooklyn, New York

Honorable Lillian Burke (Mrs.)
Municipal Court Judge
Cleveland, Ohio

Honorable Robert Duncan
Judge '
Ohio Supreme Court
Columbus, Ohio

Honorable Marquette Floyd -
Judge ' :
Suffolk City Court
Amityville, New York

Honorable Joseph Howard

Judge .

Supreme Bench of Baltimore City
Baltimore, Maryland

Honorable Stephen Maxwell
Judge
St. Paul, Minnesota

- Honorable William Parker
Judge

Municipal Court

Waterloo, Iowa

Honorable David R. Byrd
City Commissioner
Ann Arbor, Michigan

Honorable Elijah Wheeler
. County Comimissioner
East Cleveland, Ohio




Dr. Jonathan Booker
School Board Member
East Cleveland, Ohio

Mrs. Lucille Moore
School Board Member
Waterbury, Connecticut

Mr. Eugene H. Debble III

Metropolitan Sanitary District of Chicago
- Ghicago, Illinois

Mr. William Scott, Jr.
Zoning Board of Appeals
Ledgard,. Connecticut.

Mr. Glen E. Williams, Jr.
City Controller
Harrisburg, Pennsylvania

Honorable Leonard Simmons
City Councilman
Roselle, New Jersey

Mr. Ralph Murray
Chairman, Board of Finance
Stamford, Connecticut

OTHERS

Robert J. Brown
Special Assistant to the President
‘The White House

Mr. James Allison
Deputy Chairman

" Republican National Committee

Washington, D.C.



Mr. Clarence Townes, Jr.

~ Special Assistant to the Chairman
Republican National Committce

- Washington, D.C, |

Mislé Rosemarie_Vernell
Official Photographer

Republican National Committee

Mr. Mauricé Sorrell
Photographer
Johnson Publicans

e




Y
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Department and Agency Heads

Secretary M. Stans

~Secretary George Romney

Secretary John Volpe
Director Donald Rumsfeld

Director Hillary Sandoval

" Director Robert H. Kunzig

Under Sec. of Agriculture. - J. Phil Campbell
Deputy Attorney General Richard G. Kleindienst

Chairman William Brown (EEOC)

_ Senator Hugh Scott

Congressman Gerald R. Ford
Assistant Secretary James Farmer (HEW)

Ascsistant Secretary Art Fletcher (Labor)

- Director Robert P. Mayo

Commissioner Stephen Horn - U.S. Commission on Civil Rights

Leonard Garment

e |



U LAY Al U IREWII BT RILAS P VSN IY W WS ATEmE MSsNEW N

(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr1.)

MARCH 21, 1970

TIME DAY
THE WHITE HOUSE - WASHINGTON, D.C. 8:15 SATURDAY
PHONE
TIME P=Placed A
R=Received ACTIVITY
In Out Lo | LD
8:15 The President had breakfast.
8:30 P The President telephoned his Assistant, H.R. Haldeman. The
call was not completed.
8:31 | 8:33 | P The President talked with his Special Assistant, Dwight
L. Chapin.
8:35 8:37 The President went to his EOB office.
8: L4k 9:00 P The President talked with his Assistant, Henry A. Kissinger.
9:33 9:36 R The President talked with his Assistant, Hepnry A. Kissinger.
9:45 9:46 P The President talked with his Assistant, John D. Ehrlichman.
9:46 9:47 P The President talked with his Special Assistant, Dwight
L. Chapin.
9:59 10:01 | P The President talked with his Assistant, H.R. Haldeman.
10:05 | 10:07 | R The President talked with his Assistant, H.R. Haldeman.
10:25 | 10:29 The President met with his Deputy Assistant, Alexander P.
Butterfield.
10:33 | 10:3k | P The President talked with his Assistant, H.R. Héldeman.
110:35 | 10:38 The President met with his Special Assistant, Patrick J.
Buchanan.
10:50 | 10:54 The President met with his Press Secretary, Ronald L. Ziegler.
131:31 | 11:32 | P The President talked with his Press Secretary, Ronald L.
Ziegler.
11:32 | 11:34 | P The President talked with his Assistant, H.R. Haldeman.
11:46 | 12:32 The President went to the office of his Deputy Assistant,
Alexander P. Butterfield and then to his oval office for
his fourth informel Press Conference since becoming
President.
12332 | 12:34 The President went to the office of his Deputy Assistant,
Alexander P. Butterfield and then returned to his office
. accompanied by his Assistani, Henry A. Kissinger.
12:40 | 12:45 The President met with his Press Secretary, Ronald L. Ziegler.
L
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PLACE DAY BEGAN

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
MARCH 21, 1970

TIME DAY
THE WHITE HOUSE - WASHINGTON, D.C. 12:50 SATURDAY
PHONE
TIME P=Placed
R=Received ACTIVITY
In Out Lo | LD
12:50 [ 1:03 The President met with his Assistant, John D, Ehrlichman.
1:28 P The President telephoned his Assistant, H.R. Haldeman.
The call was not completed.
The President met with:
1:29 1:33 Ronald L. Ziegler, Press Secretary
1:32 1:43 Bryce N. Harlow, Counsellor
1:33 1:43 P The President talked with his Assistant, H.R. Haldeman.
1:45 The President went to his EOB office accompanied by his
Deputy Assistant, Alexander P. Butterfield.
1:5k4 R The President was telephoned by his Assistant, Henry A,
Kissinger, The call was not completed.
3:08 3:10 P The President talked with his Special Assistant, Dwight L.
Chapin.
3:1k4 3:23 P The President talked with his Assistant, John D. Ehrlichman.
4:05 | 4:06 | P The President talked with his Assistant, Jokn D, Ehrlichman.
h:11 4:13 P The President talked with his Press Secretary, Ronald L.
Ziegler,
6:28 The President went to the office of his Press Secretary,
Ronald L. Ziegler.
6:31 The President went to the Residence.
6:40 6:42 P The President talked with his Press Secretary, Ronald L.
Ziegler.
6:49 7:03 P The President talked long distance with his Assistant,
Henry A. Kissinger, in Boston, Massachusetts.
T:15 The President had dinner with:
The First Lady ’
Mrs. Helen Drown
T:38 | T:4k P The President talked with his Assistant, H.R. Haldeman.
7:49 P The President telephoned Jack Hormer, Correspondent of the
~ Washington Star. The call was not completed.
7:53 P The President telephoned Robert Semple, Correspondent of the
New York Times. The call was not completed.
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PLACE DAY BEGAN

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)

MARCH 21, 1970

TIME DAY
THE WHITE HOUSE - WASHINGTON, D.C. 7:55 SATURDAY
PHONE
TIME P=Placed
R=Received ACTIVITY
In Out Lo LD
7:55 8:04 | P The President talked with Jack Horner, Correspondent of the
Washington Star.
8:05 8:13 P The President talked with Robert Semple, Correspondent of the
New York Times.
8:16 8:28 P The President talked with Herbert Kaplow, Correspondent of
N.B.C. News. :
8:17 8:26 R The President was telephoned by Robert Pierpoint,
Correspondent of C.B.S. News. The call was not completed.
8:29 8:36 P The President talked with Secretary of HEW, Robert H. Finech.




(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)

MARCH 22, 1970

TIME DAY
THE WHITE HOUSE - WASHINGTON, D. C. 8:41 am SUNDAY
PHONE
TIME P=Placed
R==Received ACTIVITY
In Out Lo | D
8:41 The President went to the Oval office.
8:54 | 8:56 P The President talked with his Assistant, H. R.
Haldeman.
9:43 [10:01 P The President talked with Secretary of Labor George
P. Shultz,
10:19 The President went to his EOB office.
10:19 |10:49 P The President talked with his Assistant, H, R,
Haldeman.
10:53 [11:14 P The President talked with his Special Consultant,
Leonard Garment.
10:53 P The President telephoned Secretary of HEW Robert
H. Finch. The call was not completed. ‘
11:16 [11:24 P The President talked with his Counsellor, Bryce N.
Harlow,
11:26 |11:39 P The President talked with Secretary of HEW Robert
H. Finch.
11:39  |11:43 P The President talked with his Special Assistant,
Patrick J. Buchanan.
11:58 12:25 P The President talked with his Special Assistant,
Raymond K. Price.
12:31 |12:33 P The President talked with Secretary of HEW Robert H,
Finch,
12:38 P The President telephoned long distance to John R.
Wooden, U. C.L.A. basketball coach, in Los Angeles,
California. The call was not completed.
12:45 |12:52 P The President talked with Senator Michael Mansfield.
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PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
MARCH 22, 1970
TIME DAY
THE WHITE HOUSE - WASHINGTON, D, C. 1:03 pm SUNDAY
TIME Pephaeed
R=Received ACTIVITY
In Out Lo LD
1:03 The President met with:
2:25 George P, Shultz, Secretary of Labor
2:35 Ronald L. Ziegler, Press Secretary
2:37 Johan D. Ehrlichman, Assistant
2:40 H. R. Haldeman, Assistant
12:56 | 1:06 P The President talked with his Counsellor, Bryce
N. Harlow.
1:08 P The President telephoned Paul W. McCracken,

Chairman of CEA. The call was not completed.

1:27 1:41 P The President talked with his Assistant, John D.
Ehrlichman.
1:55 P The President telephoned Paul W. McCracken,

Chairman of CEA., The call was not completed.

2:45 2:51 R The President talked with his Counsellor, Bryce
N. Harlow.

2:51 2:52 P The President talked with his Assistant, H. R.
Haldeman.

3:34 P The President telephoned long distance to John R.

Wooden in Los Angeles, California. The call
was not completed.

3:42 R The President was called by Secretary of Labor
George P. Shultz, The call was not completed.

3:54 | 4:01 R The President talked with Secretary of Labor
George P. Shultz.

4:02 | 4:05 P The President talked with his Assistant, Henry
A, Kissinger.

4:18 4:19 P The President talked with his Assistant, H. R.

Haldeman,
4:21 4:24 P The President talked with his Assistant, John D.
Ehrlichman.
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PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)

MARCH 22, 1970

TIMB DAY
THE WHITE HOUSE - WASHINGTON, D. C, 4:51 pm SUNDAY
PHONE
TIME P=Placed
R=Received ACTIVITY
In Out Lo | ID
4:51 4:53 P The President talked with Paul W, McCracken, Chairman
of CEA,
5:56 | 5:57 P The President talked with his Counsellor, Bryce
N. Harlow.
5:59 6:00 R The President talked with his Assistant, H. R.
Haldeman. :
6:44 6:46 R The President talked with his Assistant, H. R.
Haldeman.
7:53 P The President telephoned his Assistant, John D.
Ehrlichman. The call was not completed,
7:56 8:01 P The President talked with his Assistant, H. R,
Haldeman.
8:57 9:01 P The President talked long distance with John R.
Wooden in Los Angeles, California.
10:15 P The President telephoned Senator Edward Brooke.
The call was not completed.
10:27 110:28 P The President talked with his Assistant, H. R,
Haldeman.
10:35 (10:37 P The President talked with Senator Edward Brooke.
10:44 |10:46 P The President talked long distance with General
Wilton B. Persons in F't. Lauderdale, Florida,
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PLACE DAY BEGAN

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)

MARCH 23, 1970
; TIME DAY
THE WHITE HOUSE - WASHINGTON, D.C. 8:14 MONDAY
PHONE
TIME P=Placed
R=Received ACTIVITY
In Out Lo LD
8:14 The President had breskfast.
8:28 The President went to his office.
8:33 | 8:56 The President met with his Assistant, John D. Ehrlichman.
9:07 { 9:13 The President met with his Counsellor, Eryce N. Harlow.
9:16 The President went to his EOB office.
9:23 | 9:24 P The President talked with his Personal Secretary, Rose
‘ Mary Woods.
9:28 | 9:37 The President met with his Assistant, Henry A. Kissinger.
The President met with:
10:00( 10:11 H.R. Heldeman, Assistant
10:00| 10:25 John D. Ehrlichmen, Assistant
10:00( 10:07 Roneld L. Ziegler, Press Secretary
10:18| 10:19 | P The President talked with his Assistant, H.R. Haldeman.
10:46| 10:47 | P The President talked with his Assistant, H.R. Haldeman.
10:51| 10:53 P The President talked with his Assistant, H.R. Haldeman.
The President met with:
11:21} 12:02 Bryce N. Harlow, Counsellor
12:01| 12:02 H.R. Haldeman, Assistant
11:23| 11:2k | P The President talked with his Assistant, H.R., Haldeman.
11:510 11:52 R The President talked with his Assistant, H.R. Haldeman.
12:08} 12:10 | P The President talked with his Assistant, John D. Ehrlichman.
12:09 P The President telephoned his Assistant, H.R. Haldeman.
The call was not completed.
12:18] 12:19 | P The President talked with his Assistant, H.R. Haldeman.
12:20| 12:22 The President met with his staff assistant, Larry Higby.
12:30| 1:00 The President met with his Personal Secretary, Rose
Mary Woods.
12:53| 12:54 | P The President talked with his Assistant, H.R. Haldeman.
1:02 1:03 The President went to his Oval office accompanied by:
Alexander P. Butterfield, Deputy Assistant
Ronald L. Ziegler, Press Secretary
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PLACE DAY BEGAN

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
MARCH 23, 1970

TIME DAY

THE WHITE HOUSE - WASHINGTON, D.C. 1:04 MONDAY

PHONE

TIME P=Placed
R=Received ACTIVITY

In Out Io | LD

1:04 | 1:45 ~ The President went to the Cabinet Room for a Bi-Partisan

Leadership Meeting. For a list of attendees, see
‘ APPENDIY -"A",
Libs | Lab7 0 The President went to his Oval office and then to small
- adjoining office while cameras were being set-up for
the President's Postal Statement. He was accompanied
by his Deputy Assistent, Alexander P. Butterfield.

2:13 The President went to his Oval office.

2:15 | 2:22 The President mede = Television Stetement in the Oval
office on the Postal Strike.

2:27 The President went to his EOB office.

2:29 | 2:30 P The President talked with his Assistant, John D. Ehrilchman.

2:41 | 2:43 P The President talked with his Assistant, H.R. Haldeman.

3:02 | 3:03 R The President talked with his Counsellor, Bryce N. Harlow.

3:18 R The President was telephoned by Senator Clifford Case.

The call was not completed.

3:36 | 3:46 P The President talked with his Assistant, H.R. Haldeman.

3:47 P The President telephoned Secretary of State, William P.
Rogers. The call was not completed.

3:57 | 4:04 P The President talked with Secretary of State, William P.

"Rogers.
The President met with:

L:04 | k4:55 Bryce N. Harlow, Counsellor

4:04 | 5:00 Ronald L. Ziegler, Press Secretary

4:10 | 4:55 John D. Ehrlichman, Assistant

b:15 | L:55 H.R. Heldeman, Assistent

4:18 R The President was telephoned long distance by his daughter,
Julie Eisenhower. The call was not completed.

5:27 P The President telephoned long distance to his deughter,
Julie Eisenhower, in Key Biscayne, Flordia. The call
was not completed.

5:29 | 6:50 The President sttended a meeting with AFL - CIO members in
the Cabinet Room. For a list of attendees, see
APPENDIX "B".
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PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
MARCH 23, 1970
' TIME DAY
THE WHITE HOUSE - WASHINGTON, D.C. ‘ __€:50  MONDAY
PHONE ,
TIME P=Pilaced
R=Received ACTIVITY
In Out Lo | LD
6:50 The President went to his office.
The President met with:
6:52 | T7:33 H.R. Haldeman, Assistant
T7:00 | T7:33 John D. Ehrlichman, Assistant
T7:03 | 7:33 Bryce N. Harlow, Counsellor
T:09 | T7:10 Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant
T:35 The President went to the Residence.
T:5k4 P The President telephoned his Assistant, H.R. Haldeman. The
call was not completed.

7:55 | T:56 P The President talked with his Counsellor, Bryce N. Harlow.
8:02 | 8:05 P The President talked with his Assistant, John D. Ehrlichman.
8:14 The President , First Lady, Secretary of State and Mrs.

William P. Rogers went to the East Room to receive the
attendees at the African Unity Dinner. For a list of
attendees, see APPENDIX "C".

8:30 ' The President, First Lady and their guests went to the
State Dining Room for dinner.
10:15 The President and his guests to Parlors for coffee and
liquors.
10:53 . The President went to the second floor of the Residence.
11:30| 11:33 P The President talked with his Assistant, H.R. Haldeman.
Page .- of ... Page(s).
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BI - PARTISAN LEADERSHIP MEETING - MARCH 23, 1970

APPENDIX "A"

SENATORS

Michael MANSFIELD
Hugh SCOTT

CONGRESSMAN

John W. McCORMACK
Carl ALBERT
Ieslie ARENDS

CABINET

Melvin R. LAIRD
George P. SHULTZ
Winton M. BLOUNT

STAFF

Bryce N. HARLOW
William TIMMONS
H.R. HALDEMAN
Herbert KLEIN
Ronald L. ZIEGLER
John D. EHRLICHMAN



C. J. Haggerty
President

Building and Construction Trades

Department, AFL-CIO

Albert F. Hutchinson”

General President
Asbestos Workers

Russell K, Berg/
.Int'l. President
Boilermakers

Thomas F. Murphy
President
Bricklayer:

M., A. Hutcheson/
General President
Carpenters

. Charles H. Pillard
Int'l. President

. Electrical Workers

R, Wayne Wﬂliams/
General President
Elevator Constructors

Hunter P, Wharton/
‘General President
Operating Engineers

Joseph P, Ricciarelli
Int'l, President
Granite Cutters

'J. H. Lyons
General President
Iron Werkers

1%

APPENDIX !ip

Peter Fosco
General President
Layborers

Sal Maso/
General President
Iathers

William Peitler
General President
Stone Polishers

S. Frank Raftery /
General President
Painters

Edward J. Leonard
General President
Cement Masons

Charles D. Agquadro
General President
Roofers

Edward F. Carlough
General President
Sheet Metal Workers

Peter T. Schoemann
General President '
Plumbers

Frank Bonadio 7
Secretary Treasurer
Bldg. & Const.- Trades Dept.

Lo

e




George Msany
Presideint
AFL-CIO - - 7 |

Lane Kirkland
Secretary Treasurer
AFL-CIO

Tames D. Yodgson
Under Secretary of Labor

"W, J. Usery, Jr.
Assistant Secretary for Labo: -Management Relations

George Shuliz 7
Secretary of Labor

Staff:
- Ed Morgan
- Chuck Colson



APPENDIX "¢
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' The President & Mrs. Nixon o o - C 10?
» . ,‘.
- Botswana v e -
H,E. The Amb, of the Rep. of Botswana & Mrs., .\.gafela. A
Burundi v .
.H.E. The Amb, of the Rep. of Burundi & M‘lgr Nsanze NO 7 6
Cameroon

H.E. The Amb, of the Fed. Rep. of Cameroon & Mrs. Owono MO T &
Central African Rep lic Ve

- HoE. Thé Amb, of the Central African Rep. & Mrs. Gallin-Douathe
_Chad v -
H.E. The Amb, of the Rep. of Chad & M{Masmbe

- Congo (Kinshasa)

H.E. The Amb, of the Democra.tlc Rep. of the Congo & Mx"e/..Bomboko N TG

Da.homey v e
H.E. The Amb. of the Rep. of Dahomey & Mrs, Zollner
Ethiopia _—

-
The Charg‘g'd'A_ffalres a. i. of Eth1op1a & Mrs. Mekb1b No T. e
Gabon e [
. H.E. The Amb, of the Rep. of Gabon (Gaston-Robert Bouckat- Bou-Nz1engue)
H.E. The Amb, of Ghana & Mrs. Debrah

Guinea v — |
H.E. The Amb, of the Rep. of Gumea & Mrs. Keita
Ivory Coast. v~ e - ' :
H.E. The Amb, of Ivory Coast (T1mothee N'! Guetta Ahoua) ' - |
Kenya ' /. : |
_ H.E. The Amb. of Kenya &: Mrs. K1b1nge ST j
Lesotho L i

v v -

H.E. The Amb, of the Kingdom of Lesotho & Mrs, Mashologu
“{iberia - H.E. The A¥ob. of Liberia & M#s, Peal o~
~ Libyan Arab Rep. =~ HE. The Amb, of the L1bya.n Arab Rep. & Mrs, Abidia
“Malagasy Republic ~ T T / T

H.E. The Amb, of the Malagasy Rep. & Mrs. Razafrnbahmy uo T 6
Malawi W .
H.E. The Amb. of Malawi (Nyemba Wales Mbekeam)
Mah ‘
"H.E, The An{ of the Rep. of Mali & M:"S’: Traore
Maur1t1us .

‘H.E. The Arr‘lfb. of Mauntms & Mrg.’-Balancy no

B

A
)




B T

Mauritania
Morocco

Niger

Nigeria

f
Mr. Abdou O. Hacheme, Charge, E

PR S

mb. of Mauritania

H.E. The Amb. of Morocco { Akmed Osman)

H.E. The Amb. of the Rep. of Niger & Mrs. Mayaki

H.E. The Amb. of Nigeria & Mrs, Iyalla

Rwanda

Senegal

Somali Republic

H.E. The Amb, of the Somali Republic (Yusuf O. Azhari)

Swaziland

v
H.E. The Amb. of the Rep. of Senegal & Mrs, Fall

-Sierra Leone -
H.E. The Amb. of Sierra l.eone & Mrs. Akar

H.E. The Amb, of Swaziland & Mrs, Sukati

Tanzania
Togo

Tunisia

v
.E. The AXD. of Tunisia & Mi%, El Goulli
Uganda W

v v_
H.E. The Amb. of the Rep. of Togo & Mrs. Ohin

ta

Ne T Ce

Ne TG

l/ v .
H.E. The Amb, of the Rep. of Rwanda & Mrs. Nkundabagen=zi

MO

IS L Iy oW

7 &

v’ v
H.E. The Amb. of the United Rep. of Tanzania & Mrs. Rutabanzibwa

Mr. Christopher Katsigazi, Charge d'Affaires a,i. of the Rep. of Uganda

PR,



-
Upper Volta /‘ ' -

v
H.E. The Amb. of the Rep. of Upper Volta & Mrs. Rouamba
Zambia :

. H.E. The Amb, of the Rep. of Zambia & Mrs. Chona
'Equatorial Guinea

H.E. Gustavo Envela - Permanent Rep. to the UN |

ADAIR, Rep. & Mrs. E. Ross NGO T.6n -
v §
ADAMS, Hon. & Ml\g:- Samuel C., Jr. pvo TG
. ’ / /
. AIKEN, Sen. & Mrs. George D.
BLATGHFORD, HY. & M3, Toseph H.
CARTER, Mr. W. Beverly _ No T o
DIGGS, Rep. Charles C., Jr.
FULBRIGHT, Sen. & Mrs. J. W,
. - HANNAH, 1% & Mm%, John A.
HARDIN, The Secy of Agriculture & Mrs, nNo T 6.
- KISSINGER, Hc'u(;ienry A.  wo T e
KENNEDY, The Secy of the Treasury & Mrs. po T.C
McGEE, Sen. & Mrs. Gale W.
MORGAN, Rep. & Mrs. Thomas E.
-- MORRIS, Mr. & Mrs. Roger po T 6n

MOSBACHER, Hon. & Mrs., Emil, Jr. v TR

»
NEWSOM, Hon. & Mrs. David D.



to f— /' :
_PEDERSEN, Hon. & Mrs. Richard F.
v v .
REINHARDT, Mr. & Mrs. John E. I 7 G
ROGERS, The Se‘g-of State & M"r’s- po T
v v
SHAKESPEARE, Hon. Frank J., Jr. Mo TG
v )
WHALLEY, Rep. & Mrs. J. Irving
' Interprefers:
v~ Mr, Sam Maggio o M, CATE
Mrs. Sophia Porson
Vo tss PAGRIE Sigmunse).
o MR RIEET  Ruwn STATE  PReTv 0oL
- ‘/' .fi’\nt Sﬁ,\o oT 0" S 7
v MR, BEN Ghand  ONTE Haid ™ 2

Mo T 6

NO

NO
No

7
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PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
MARCH 24, 1970
TIME DAY T
THE WHITE HOUSE - WASHINGTON, D. C. 8:33 am TUESDAY
PHONE
TIME P=Placed
R=Reccived ACTIVITY
In Out Lo LD
é:33 The President went to the Blue Room,.
8:34 }10:07 The President went to the State Dining room for a

Bi-Partisan Congressional Breakfast. For a list
of those in attendance, see APPENDIX "A'",

10:07 (10:10 Following: the breakfast, pictures were taken on the
' North Portico.

10:10 . The President went to the Oval office.

10:54 P The President telephoned Clifford Case at the Bethesda
Naval Hospital. The call was not completed.

The President met with:

10:11 11:22 H. R. Haldeman, Assistant

10:31 |11:25 Bryce N. Harlow, Counsellor

11:08 {11:24 Rogers C, B. Morton, Chairman

11:08 |11:24 Harry S. Dent, Special Counsel

11:08 [11:09 ’ Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant

1:11 11:12 P The President talked with Senator Clifford Case.
11:26 |11:29 P The President talked long distance with his daughter,

Julie Eisenhower in Key Biscayne, Florida.

The President met with:

n:27 12:19 Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant

11:30 [12 06 Herbert Brownell, former Attorney General
11:30 [12:06 Peter M, Flanigan, Assistant :
12:20 12:29 The President met with:

Hollis M. Dole, Assistant Secretary of the Interior
Alexander P. Butterfield, Deputy Assistant

The President met with:

12:30  {12:36 H. R. Haldeman, Assistant
12:33 1:05 Henry A, Kissinger, Assistant
1:08 1:43 The President met with:

John D. Ehrlichman.
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PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE - WASHINGTON, D. C.

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)

MARCH 24, 1970

TIME DAY
1:44 pm TUESDAY

PHONE
TIME P=Placed
R=Received ACTIVITY
In Out Lo | LD

1:44 The President went to his EOB office.

1:45 1:47 P The President talked with his Assistant, Henry
A. Kissinger.

2:52 2:53 P The President talked with his Assistant, John D.
Ehrlichman.

3:20 | 3:26 P The President talked with his Assistant, John D.
Ehrlichman.

3:28 3:32 P The President talked with his Press Secretary,

' Ronald L. Ziegler,

3:41 3:47 P The President talked with his Personal Secretary,
Rose Mary Woods.

3:50 P The President talked with the First Lady.

3:51 3:52 Pl The President talked with Constance Stuart, Press
Secretary to the First Lady.

3:54 The President returned to the Oval office.

© 357 3:59 The President met with his Assistant, Peter M,
Flanigan.

4:03 4:10 P The President talked with Congressman Gerald R.
Ford,

4:15 5:15 The President went to the Cabinet Room to attend a
National Security Council meeting. For a list of
attendees, see APPENDIX "B',

4:25 P The President was telephoned long distance by Vic
Damore in Los Angeles, California. The call was
taken by Nell Yates, Secretary.

5:20 5:38 The President met with Secretary of HEW Robert H,
Fianch,

5:39 5:45 P The President met with his Assistant, John D.
Ehrlichman.
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PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY

{See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
MARCH 24, 1970

TIME DAY
THE WHITE HOUSE - WASHINGTON, D, C. 5:48 pm TUESDAY
TIME Pplaced
R=Received ACTIVITY
In Out Lo LD
5:48 | 6:15 The President met with his Assistant, Henry A.
Kissinger.
6:16 The President went to the Residence.
6:24 | 6:33 P The President talked with Secretary of State William P.
Rogers. '
6:47 6:48 P The President talked with his daughter, Patricia
Nixon.
6:55 The President had dinner with:
The First Lady
Patricia Nixon
6:59 R The President was telephoned by his Assistant,

John D. Ehrlichman. The call was not completed.
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THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

BI-PARTISAN LEADERSHIP BREAKFAST
TUESDAY, MARCH 24, 1970
8:30 a.m.
. STATE DINING ROOM

.~ Executive

' The Presjdent
The Vice President

Robert Finch, Secretary of Health, Educatlon & Welfare

:::gghn Mltchell The Attorney General
- George Shultz, Secretary of Labor
«Winton Blount, The Postmaster General '
Donald Rumsfeld Director, Office of Economic Opportunity
—derris Leonard, Assistant Attorney General, Civil Rights Div.

(,SIanley Pottlnger, Director, Office of ClVll Rights,

Department of Health, Educatlon & Welfare

Senate

—Mike Mansfield

(f} (,,Edyard Kennedy

- ~—Robert C. Byrd

_—Hugh Scott
—Robert Griffin
«—6ordon Allott
«Milton Young

——Margaret Chase Smith

House of Representatives

- «—John McCormack
——C€arl Albert
c—Hale Boggs
2.ban Rostenkowski #2v
ald R. Ford
slie Arends-
~ _Iohn Anderson
/John RhOO.QS
*,&.R17hard Pof

- Staff

Bryce N. Harlow
Leonard Garment
John Ehrlichman
Herb Klein
Bill Timmons
Ken Belieu
Lyn Nofziger
Harry Dent
Pat Buchanan
Ray Price

Obert Mardian
Ron Ziegler

Regrets

Richard Russell
William Cramer
Robert Taft . .
H. Allen Sniith
Pat Moynihan

Sen. ‘Kennedy's driver, Bob Bates, will be picking
hlm up at 9:45 - please clear him thru SW gate




APPENDIX B

LIST OF INVITEES FOR THE NSC MEETING
TUESDAY, MARCH 24, 1970--4:00 P. M,
CABINET ROOM

Spiro Agnew, Vice President

William P. Rogers, The Secretary of State

Melvin R, Laird, The Secretary of Defense

Roger Kelley

George A, Lincoln, General ~ Dir., of Emergency Preparedness

Richard Helms, Director of Central Intelligence

General William C. Westmoreland, Acting Chairman, Joint Chiefs of Staff|
Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant to the President

Robert H. Finch, Secretary of Health, Education, and Welfare
George-Sehulten,-Seeretary of-abor

Curtis Tarr, Director of Selective Service

Robert Mayod, Director, Bureau of the Budget

Lewis B, Hershey, General

Peter Flanigan
Martin Anderson
Feohn-Ehrlichman
William Watts

Stephen Enke
._;’ghn-(;eurt
Jonathan Rose ?




(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
MARCH 25, 1970
TIME DAY
THE WHITE HOUSE - WASHINGTON, D.C. 8:02 WEDNESDAY
PHONE
TIME P=Placed
R=Received ACTIVITY
In Out Lo LD
8:02 The President went to the Red Room.
8:12 9:21 The President had breekfast with:

Hiram L. Fong, Senator

Gale W. McGee, Senator

Bryce N. Harlow, Counsellor
John D. Ehrlichman, Assistant

g:21 The President went to his office and met with:

9:21 10:32 John D. Ehrlichman, Assistant

9:21 10:10 Bryce N. Harlow, Counsellor

9:41 10:07 | . H.R. Haldeman, Assistant

10:00 | 10:04 Ronald L. Ziegler, Press Secretary

10:11 | 10:32 ) John A. Volpe, Secretary of Transportation
10:11 | 10:32 Edward W. Brooke, Senator

10:11 | 10:32 Francis Sargent, Governor

10:32 [ 10:32 The President went to the Cabinet Room and met with:

John A. Volpe, Secretary of Transportation
Edward W. Brooke, Senator
Francis Sargent, Governor

10:35 12:30 . The President attended a National Security Council meeting
in the Cabinet Room. For a list of attendees, see
APPENDIX "A".
The President went to his office and met with:
12:30 | 12:57 Richard Helms, Director, C.I.A.
0 12:30 | 1:04 Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant
The President met with:
1:05 1:31 H.R. Heldeman, Assistant
1:15 1:22 Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant
1:32 The Presi&ent went to his EOB office.
1:35 P The President telephoned his Special Consultant, Leonard

Garment. The call was not completed.

2:03 R The President was telephoned long distance by Jimmie

Edmonson also known as "Professor Backwards", in Atlanta,
Georgia. The call was taken by staff secretary, Nell Yates.

2:33 2:34 P The President talked with his Assistant, H.R. Haldeman.

2:35 2:36 P The President talked with his Military Aide, General James
D. Hughes.
2:35 k:16 The President met with his Assistant, H.R. Haldeman.
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PLACE DAY BEGAN

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)

MARCH 25, 1970

TIME DAY
THE WHITE HOUSE -~ WASHINGTON, D.C. : 2:37 WEDNESDAY
PHONE
TIME P=Placed
R=Received ACTIVITY
In Out Lo LD
2:37 | 2:43 | P The President talked with his Special Consultant, Leonard
Garment.
2:45 | 2:46 | R The President talked with his Military Aide, General Jemes
: D. Hughes.
2:53 2:54 P The President talked with his Assistant, John D. Ehrlichman.
2:55 2:56 P The President talked with his Counsellor, Bryce N. Harlow.
3:01 3:02 The President met with his Special Assistant, Dwight L.
Chapin.
3:07 P The President televhoned his Assistant, John D. Ehrlichman.
| The call was not completed.
3:15 3:19 R The President talked with his Counsellor, Bryce N. Harlow.
3:20 3:22 P The President talked with his Assistant, John D, Ehrlichman.
3:53 P The President telephoned long distance to his daughter,
Julie Eisenhower, in Key Bisceyne, Flordia. The call
was not completed.
3:56 4:02 The President met with his Special Assistant, Dwight L.
Chapin.
3:57 4:01 P The President talked long distance with C.G. Rebozo, in
Key Biscayne, Flordia.
4:02 4:05 P The President talked with the First Lady.
4:05 k:06 The President met with his Special Assistant, Dwight L.
Chepin. _
4:10 L:16 The President met with his Press Secretary, Ronald L.
Ziegler,
4:16 The President went to his Oval office accompanied by:
Rornald L. Ziegler, Press Secretary
H.R. Haldeman, Assistant
h:21 L:22 P The President talked with his Military Aide, General James
D. Hughes.
4:23 4:29 The President met with his Assistant, Henry A. Kissinger.
b:31 4+33 P The President talked long distance with C.G. Rebozo, in
Key Bisceyne, Flordia.




(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
MARCH 25, 1970

' : TIME DAY
THE WHITE HOUSE - WASHINGTON, D.C. L:35 WEDNESDAY
PHONE
TIME P=Pliced
R=Recerved ACTIVITY
In Out Lo LD
' The President met with:
4:35 k51 Peter M. Flanigan, Assistant
L:50 5:02 John D. Ehrlichman, Assistant
5:03 R The President was telephoned long distance by his daughter,
Julle Eisenhower, in Key Biscayne, Flordia. The call
was not completed.
5:04 5:05 P The President talked with the First Lady.
The President met with:
5:08 5:50 John S. Cooper, Senator
5:08 5:50 Bryce N. Harlow, Counsellor
5:40 6:02 John D. Ehrlichmen, Assistant
5:52 5:55 Ronald L. Ziegler, Press Secretary
5:58 6:01 Bryce N. Harlow, Counsellor
The President met with:
6:05 6:22 Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant
6:10 6:15 Bryce N. Harlow, Counsellor
6:23 The President went to the Residence.’
6:37 6:40 P The President talked long distance with his daughter,
Julie Eisenhower, in Key Biscayne, Flordia.
6:46 6:47 P The President talked with his daughter, Patricia Nixon.
- T:L43 T:45 P The President talked long distance with his daughter,
Julie Eisenhower, in Key Biscayne, Flordia.
7:48 7:53 P The President talked with Postmaster General, Winton M.
Blount.
T:52 P The President telephoned his Assistant, John D. Ehrlichman.
The call was not completed.
T:59 8:0k4 P The President talked with his Counsellor, Bryce N. Harlow.
8:07 8:13 P The President talked with Secretary of HEW, Robert H. Finch.
8:15 8:19 P The President talked with his Assistent, H.R. Haldeman.
8:23 8:25 P The President talked long distance with Hobart I..ewls, in
White Plains, New York.
8:24 R The President was telephoned by his Assistant, Henry A.
Kissinger. The call was not completed.
8:27 8:28 R The President talked with his Assistant, Henry A. Kissinger.
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PLACE DAY BEGAN

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
MARCH 25, 1970

TIME DAY
THE WHITE HQUSE - WASHINGTON, D.C. 8:29 WEDNESDAY
PHONE
TIME P=Placed
R=Received ACTIVITY
In Out Lo | LD
8:29 8:33 P The President talked long distance with former Attorney
General, Herbert Brownell, in New York City.
8:k1 9:0k P The President talked long distance with former Governor
Thomas Dewey, at the Union Club, in New York City.
9:08 10:16 The President went to the Bowling Alley.
10:16

The President went to the Residence.
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LIST OF INVITEES FOR THE NSC MEETING
WEDNESDAY, MARCH 25, 1970, 10:30 P. M.
' CABINET ROOM

" The-Vice Pre siden/

Secretary of State William P. Rogers
Secretary of Defense Melvin Laird”
S xi—Creore A—bimeeln;—Direeteor—Office—e
Under Secretary of State Ell/iot L. Richardson"
General Earle G. Wheeler;” Chairman, Joint Chiefs of Staff
Mr. Richard HelmsY Director of Central Intelligence

Henry A. Kissinge/r,/Assistant to the President

Mr. Gerard Smith¥ Director, Arms Control and Disarmament

Agency

H)

Dr. Gardiner Tuckef,/D_efense

r

Mr. Phillip Fafley,::: Arms Control and Disarmament

- Mr, Wiiliam Watts‘,/NSC aff

Mr. Helmut Sonnenfeldt] NSC Staff

'Dr. Laurence Lynn¥ NSC Staff

Mr. John J. McGC Io/ .
Deputy Secretary of Defense, David Packard
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(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)

MARCH 26, 1970

TIME DAY
THE WHITE HOUSE -~ WASHINGTON, D.C. 8:00 THURSDAY
PHONE
TIME P=Placed
R=Received ACTIVITY
In Out | D
- 8:00 The President had breskfast.
8:12 The President went to his office.
The President met with:
8:16 | 8:20 Rose Mary Woods, Personal Secretary
8:17 | 8:20 John D. Ehrlichman, Assistant
8:17 | 8:50 Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant
8:52 | 9:00 The President met with his Personal Secretary, Rose Mary
Woods.
9:12 P The President telephoned his Special Assistent, Raymond
K. Price. The call was not completed.
The President met with:
9:12 | 9:57 H.R. Haldeman, Assistant
9:22 | 9:57 Richard G. Kleindienst, Deputy Attorney General
9:27 9:57 John D. Ehrlichman, Assistant
9:28 | 9:57 Bryce N. Harlow, Counsellor
9:20 R The President was telephoned by his'Special Assistant,
Raymond K. Price. The call was not completed.
, The President met with:
9:57 | 11:34 Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant
9:58 | 11:08 Earle G. Wheeler, Joint Chiefs of Staff
9:58 | 11:08 David Packard, Deputy Secretary of Defense
. The President met with:
11:37( 11:52 Ronald L. Ziegler, Press Secretary
11:51| 12:22 H.R. Haldeman, Assistant
11:54 | 12:00 John D. Ehrlichman, Assistant
12:02 ) 12:07 Henry ‘A. Kissinger, Assistant
The President met with:
12:22) 12:23 Ronald L. Ziegler, Press Secretary
12:24 | 12:51 H.R. Haldeman, Assistant
The President met with£
12:51 | 1:29 Winton M. Blount, Postmaster General
12:51| 1:29 Ronald L. Ziegler, Press Secretary
12:55| 1:29 Elmer T. Klassen, Deputy Postmaster General
1:45 The President flew by helicopter from the South Grounds
of the White House to Andrews AFB. For & list of
passengers, see APPENDIX "A".
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PTACE DAY BEGAN

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)

MARCH 26, 1970

‘ TIME DAY
THE WHITE HOUSE - WASHINGTON, D.C. 2:00 THURSDAY
PHONE
TIME P=Placed
R=Received ACTIVITY
In Out Lo | LD

2:00 | 4:03 The President flew by AF 1 from Andrews AFB to Homestead
AFB. For a list of passengers, see APPENDIX "B".

L:08 | L4:19 The President flew by helicopter from Homestead AFB to
Key Biscayne Flordia. For a list of passengers, see
APPENDIX "C".

4.22 The President went to the Residence.

k.32 P The President telephoned long distance to Mrs. Mamie
Eisenhower 1in Atlanta, Georgia. The call was not
completed.

5:30 R~ The President was telephoned by Senator Robert Byrd. The
call was tasken by Assistant, John D. Ehrlichman.

5:30 P The President telephoned long distance to Reverend Billy
Graham in Montreat, North Carolina. The call was not
completed. S

5:30 The President had dinner with:

First Lady
David and Julie Eisenhower
C.G. Rebozo

5:47 | 5:49 R The President talked long distence with Mrs. Mamie
Eisenhower in Atlanta, Georgia.

6:04 | 6:05 P The President talked with Richard G. Kleindienst, Deputy
Attorney General.

6:43 | 8:25 The President saw the movie "Paper Lion" with:

First lLady
David and Julie Eisenhower
C.G. Rebozo

During the evening the President visited C.G. Rebozo at
his Residence. -
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MSN: 469
ANDREWS AFB, WASH, D.C., TO HOMESTEAD AFB, FLORIDA
26 March 1970 Depart 2:00pm Arrive 4:03pm 2+03 980SM

The President
Mrs. Nixon

Mr. Haldeman

Mr. Chapin

Mr. Ziegler

Mr. Stephen Martini
Mrs. Martini
Martini Child
Dr.‘ Tkach
Major Brennan
Mrs. Albertazzie
12, Manola Sanchez
13, Jack Cliff

14. Y¥YNC William Cuff
15. A. Godfrey

16. R. Pontius

17. R. Keiser

18. C. Zboril

19. S. Miller

20. M. Richardson
2. . C. McCaffery

22, C. Rochner

23. Bob Knudsen

24, Doug Cornell

25. Eugene Risher
26. Chuck Harrity
27. Roddy Mims

28, ©Nancy Paul

29. Bob Pierpoint
30. John Carroll

31. Mr. Unger

32. Mr. Moulton

—
O VW WSOV W N
*

-
-

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY



RICHARD NIXON PRESIDENTIAL LIBRARY
DOCUMENT CONTROL SHEET

ITEM REMOVED FROM THIS FOLDER

A RESTRICTED DOCUMENT OR CASE FILE HAS BEEN REMOVED
FROM THIS FILE FOLDER. FOR A DESCRIPTION OF THE ITEM

REMOVED AND THE REASON FOR ITS REMOVAL, CONSULT
DOCUMENT ENTRY NUMBER 2 ON THE DOCUMENT
WITHDRAWAL RECORD IN THE FRONT OF THIS FILE FOLDER.

NATIONAL ARCHIVES AND RECORDS ADMINISTRATION



THE wHlle HOUSE

PRESIDENI RICHARD NIXUN'S UVAILY UIAKY

(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
MARCH 27, 1970

TIME DAY

KEY BISCAYNE, FI.ORIDA

—blaced
TIME R];—l-{l:caecived ACTIVITY
In Out Lo | LD

10:10 R The President was called long distance by his Assistant,
Henry A. Kissinger in Washington, D. C. The call was
not completed.

11:09 R The President was called long distance by his Assistant,
Henry A. Kissinger in Washington, D. C. The call
was not completed.

12:15 The President had breakfast.

12:18 3:40) - The President sunbathed and walked along the beach
accompanied by:

C. G. Rebozo

2 2:15 2:17 R The President talked long distance with his Assistant,
Henry A. Kissinger in Washington, D. C.

3:40 4:45 The President went boating on the "Julie' accompanied by
C. G. Rebozo

4:50 6:09 The President and C. G. Rebozo flew by helicopter
(Holly I) from Key Biscayne to the Grand Cay, Bahama
Islands.

7:14 7:18 R The President talked long distance with his Assistant,
Henry A. Kissinger in Washington, D. C.
6:09 The President had dinner with:
Robert H. Abplanalp
C. G. Rebozo
The President and C. G. Rebozo remained overnight on
the Grand Cay overnight as guests of Robert H.
Abplanalp.
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PLACE DAY BEGAN

GRAND CAY, BAHAMA ISLANDS

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)

MARCH 28, 1970

TIME DAY
10:30 am SATURDAY

PHONE

TIME P=Placed
R=Received ACTIVITY

In Out Lo LD

10:30 11:25 The President motored around the Island and went
swimming with:

C. G. Rebozo
Robert Abplanalp

11:25 1:35 The Presidential party went boating on Robert Abplanalp's
yacht, the '"Sealion'.

12:55 R The President was called long distance by Postmaster
General Winton Blount in Wash. ,D.C. The call was
not completed. '

1:31 1:37 AP The President talked long distance with his Assistant
John D. Ehrlichman at the White House in Wash. ,D.C.

1:37 The Presidential party returned from boating.

2:10 The Presidential party was joined by:

Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant

James M. Crosby, Chairman of the Board, Mary

Carter Paint Co. '

2:11 2:15| P The President talked with his daughter, Julie Eisenhower.
3:15 5:00 The President lunched, talked and swam with:

Robert H. Abplanalp

C. G. Rebozo

Henry A. Kissinger

James M. Crosby
5:07 6:24 The President flew by helicopter (Army 1) from Grand

Cay to his residence, 500 Bay Lane, Key Biscayne,
Florida. For a list of passengers see, APPENDIX “A",

At sometime during the evening the President attended
the movie '"Funny Girl", accompanied by:
First Lady ‘
David & Julie Eisenhower
C. G. Rebozo
Patricia Nixon
Edward Cox
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PLACE DAY BEGAN

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
MARCH 29, 1970

TIME DAY

KEY BISCAYNE, FLORIDA 10:58 am SUNDAY

TIME

PHONE
P=Placed

R==Received

In

Out

Lo LD

ACTIVITY

10:58

11:00

12:05

12:18

12:42

12:46

2:03

2:20

3:52

5:40

11:00

12:05

12:08
12:22
12:46

2:03

2:07

2:28

3:55

8:00

The Presidential party motored from the residence,
500 Bay Lane, Key Biscayne, to the Key Biscayne
Presbyterian Church.

The President attended worship services at the Key
Biscayne Presbyterian Church. The Reverend John
Huffman officiated. The President was accompanied
by:

The First Lady

David & Julie Eisenhower
Patricia Nixon

Edward Cox

The Presidential party motored from the Key Biscayne
Presbyterian Church to the Key Biscayne residence.

The President talked with his Assistant, H. R.
Haldeman.

The President motored from the Key Biscayne residence
to the Key Biscayne Hotel.

The President had lunch at the Hotel with:
The First Lady
David and Julie Eisenhower
Patricia Nixon
C. G. Rebozo
Edward Cox

The Presidential party motored from the Key Biscayne
Hotel to the Key Biscayne residence.

The President talked with his Assistant, H. R. Haldeman.

The President talked long distance with his Assistant,
Henry A. Kissinger in Nassau.

The Presidential party went for a cruise aboard the
yacht "Julie'". The President was accompanied by:
The First Lady

David & Julie Eisenhower

Patricia Nixon
Edward Cox

C. G. Rebozo
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PLACE DAY BEGAN

KEY BISCAYNE, FLORIDA

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)

MARCH 29, 1970

TIME DAY

8:01 pm SUNDAY

PHONE
TIME P=Placed
R=Received

In Out Lo LD

ACTIVITY

8:01

The Presidential party arrived at the Key Biscayne

residence.

At sometime during the evening, the President was the

movie '"Stalking Moon'.
The First Lady

Also present were:

David and Julie Eisenhower

Patricia Nixon
C. G. Rebozo
Edward Cox
Miss Lucky
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PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
_MARCH 30, 1970
TIME DAY
KEY BISCAYNE, FLORIDA 8:35 amm MONDAY
PHONE
TIME P=Placed
R=Received ACTIVITY

In Out Lo | LD

8:35 P The President telephoned long distance to his Assistant

John D. Ehrlichman at the White House in Wash. ,D.C.
The call was not completed.

8:38 8:47 P The President talked long distance with his Assistant,
John D. Ehrlichman at the White House in Wash. ,D.C.

8:47 P The President telephoned long distance to his Assistant,

Henry A. Kissinger in Nassau. The call was not
completed.
8:53 8:56 P The President talked long distance with his Assistant,

Henry A. Kissinger in Nassau.

8:58 P The President was telephoned by his Assistant, H. R.
Haldeman. The call was not completed.

9:01 9:13 P " The President talked with his Assistant, H. R.

Haldeman.
9:36 P The President telephoned long distance to Postmaster

General Winton Blount in Wash., D. C. The call
was not completed.

9:37 9:58 P The President talked long distance with Postmaster
General Winton Blount at the White House in
Wash. ,D.C.
10:00 | 10:09 P The President talked with his Assistant, H. R. Haldeman.
10:16 P The President telephoned long distance to his Assistant

John D. Ehrlichman at the White House. The call was
not completed.

10:19 10:38 P The President talked long distance to his Assistant,
John D. Ehrlichman at the White House.

10:55 {10:59 | P The President talked with his Press Secretary, Ronald
L. Ziegler. ‘

11:22 12:01 The President went boating on C.G. Rebozo's houseboat
the Coco Lobo III, with:
The First Lady

Julie Eisenhoywer
C. G. Rebozo
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PLACE DAY BEGAN

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
MARCH 30, 1970

TIME DAY
KEY BISCAYNE, FLORIDA 12:28 pm MONDAY
PHONE
TIME P=Placed
R=Received ACTIVITY
In Out Lo LD
12:28 P The President telephoned his Press Secretary, Ronald
L. Ziegler. The call was not completed.
12:31 [ 12:33 { P The President talked with his Press Secretary, Ronald
L. Ziegler.
12:33 P The President telephoned long distance to his Assistant,
John D. Ehrlichman at the White House in Wash., D. C.
The call was not completed.
12:34 | 12:44 P The President talked long distance with his Assistant,
John D. Ehrlichman at the White House in Wash., D. C.
12:55 | 12:58 | P The President talked with his daughter, Patricia Nixon.
1:00 P The President telephoned his Assistant, H. R.
Haldeman. The call was not completed.
1:04 1:04 P The President talked with his valet, Manola Sanchez.
1:06 1:12 | P The President talked with his Assistant, H. R.
Haldeman.
- 2:14 2:26 The President flew by helicopter from the Key Biscayne
compound to Homestead AFB. Fbr a list of passengers,
see APPENDIX "A",
2:37 4:36 The President flew by AF-1 from Homestead AFB to
the Andrews AFB. For a list of passengers, see
APPENDIX "B'".
4:44 4:50 The President flew by helicopter from Andrews AFB to
the south lawn of the White House. For a list of
passengers, see APPENDIX A",
4:54 The President went to the Oval office.
The Presidenﬁ met with:
5:02 6:11 John D. Ehrlichman, Assistant
:15 6:11 Winton M. Blount, Postmaster General
:15 6:11 Elmer T. Klassen, Deputy Postmaster General
5:18 5:19 Ronald L. Ziegler, Press Secretary
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PLACE DAY BEGAN

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
MARCH 30, 1970

TIME DAY
KEY BISCAYNE, FLORIDA 5:50 pm MONDAY
PHONE '
TIME P=Placed
R=Received ACTIVITY
In Out Lo | LD

5:50 6:11 The President met with his Press Secretary, Ronald

L. Ziegler.
The President met with:

6:13 9:15 H. R. Haldeman, Assistant

6:37 6:38 Ronald L. Ziegler, Press Secretary

6:47 6:48 | P The President talked with the First Lady.

8:33 8:36 | P The President talked with Mr. Klein

9:15 The President had dinner.

9:22 9:25 | P The President talked with Postmaster General Winton
M. Blount.

9:32 P The President telephoned Deputy Attorney General
Richard G. Kleindienst. The call was not completed.

9:45 P The President telephoned long distance to Governor

' Ronald Reagan in Sacramento, California. The call

was not completed.

9:56 | 10:07 P The President talked long distance with Governor
Ronald Reagan in Sacramento, California.

10:09 | 10:12 P The President talked long distance with C. G. Rebozo
in Florida. :

10:15 | 10:23 | P The President talked with his Special Consultant,
Leonard Garment.

10:25 | 10:29 | P The President talked with his Special Consultant,
Leonard Garment.

10:34 | 10:39 | P The President talked with Senator John Cooper.

10:42 P The President telephoned his staff secretary Marjorie
Acker. The call was not completed.

10:44 | 10:46 (P The President talked with his Counsellor, Bryce N.
Harlow.

10:47 | 10:48 P The President talked with his staff secretary, Marjorie

Acker.
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PASSENGER MANIFEST

{ ATR FORCE ONE

MSN;

469

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY

HOMESTEAD AFB, FLORIDA TO ANDREWS AFB, WASH, D.C.

30

March 1970 Depart 2:37pm Arrive 4:36pm 1459

980sSM
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13,
14,
15.
16.
17.
- 18,
w19,
20.
21,
22.
23.
24,
25.
26.
217.
28.
29.
30.
31.
32.
33.

. 7 1

The President

Mrs. Nixon

Miss Patricia Nixon
Mr. D. Eisenhower
Mrs. J. Eisenhower
Mr. Edward Cox

Mr. Haldeman

Mr. Higby

Mr. Ziegler

Dr. Tkach

Mrs. Tkach

Lt Col Coffey

Mrs. Albertazzie
Manuel Sanchez
Manola Sanchez

Mr. Edward Cliff Jr.

YNC William Cuff
A. Godfrey

R. Pontius

W. Moulton

W. Whippen

W. Kieran

R. Keiser

C. Zboril

S. Miller

M. Richardsocon
Bob Knudsen
Doug Cornell
Helen Thomas
Charles Harrity
Roddy Mims
Forrest Boyd
Robert Roth
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PLACE DAY BEGAN

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)

MARCH 31, 1970

, TIME DAY
THE WHITE EOUSE - WASHINGTON, D.C. 8:20 TUESDAY
PHONE
TIME P=Placed
R==Received ACTIVITY
In Out Lo | LD
8:20 The President had breskfast.
8:35 The President went to his office.
8:40 8:n P The President talked with William Gildea, sports writer
for the Washington Post.
The President met with:
8:37 10:01 H.R. Haldeman, Assistant
8:37 9:55 John D. Ehrlichman, Assistant
8:38 9:00 Rose Mary Woods, Personal Secretary
9:21 9:40 Gerald L. Warren, Deputy Press Secretary
9:03 9:07 P The President talked with Postmaster General, Winton M.
Blount.
The President met with:
10:02 | 10:31 ‘Spirc T. Agnew, Vice President
10:18 | 11:06 H.R. Haldemen, Assistant
10:14 P The President telephoned his Assistant, Peter M. Flanigan.
The call was not completed. '
11:10 | 11:11 | P The President talked with Senator Milton R. Young.
11:12 R The President was telephoned by Secretary of State, William
P. Rogers. The call was not completed.
11:24 | 11:32 The President met with his Assistant, H.R. Haldeman.
11:26 | 11:31 | R The President talked with his Assistant, John D. Ehrlichman.
The President met with:
11:35 11:53 Bowie K. Kuhn, Commissioner of Baseball
11:35 | 11:45 Charles S. (chub) Feeney, National League President
11:35 | 11:45 James E. Cronin, American Leegue President
11:35 | 11:45 Robert E. Short, President Washington Senators
11:54 | 11:58 | R The President talked with Secretary of State, William P.
Rogers. ’
The President met with:
12:05 | 1:1k4 H.R. Haldeman, Assistant
12:23 | 1:08 Harry S. Dent, Deputy Counsel
2:15 3:02 The President met with his Assistant, H.R. Haldeman.
3:01 | 4:05 The President met with:
Melvin R. Laird, Secretary of Defense
Mlexander M. Haig, NSC staff member
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PLACE DAY BrGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
MARCH 31, 1970
TIME DAY

THE WHITE HOUSE - WASHINGTON, D.C. 4:00 TUESDAY

PHONE
TIME P=Placed
R=Received ACTIVITY
In Out Lo | LD ’
L:00 L:01 P The President talked with his Assistant, H.R. Haldeman.
4:06 | 4:09 The President met with his Assistant, John D. Ehrlichman.
The President met with:

L:09 5:34 David M. Kennedy, Secretary of the Treasury

L:09 5:34 Paul W. McCracken, Chairman, CEA

4:09 5:34 Arthur F. Burns, Chairman, Board of Governors, FRS

5:11 5:12 John D, Ehrlichman, Assistant

5:08 5:34 George P. Shultz, Secretary of Labor

5:08 5:34 . Winton M. Blount, Postmaster General

4:31 b:36 | P, The President talked with his Assistant, John D. Ehrlichman.

The President met with:

5:50 6:00 Bryce N. Harlow, Counsellor

5:56 6:28 Paul W. McCracken, Chairman, Board of Governors, FRS

6:26 The President went to the second floor of the Residence.

6:29 6:30 R The President talked with his Personal Secretary, Rose

. Mary Woods.
T:05 The President and the First Lady hosted a dinner for:

Susan Eisenhower
Lucy Winchester,
Raymond K. Price

- T:55 The Presidential party, except for Susan Eisenhower, went

to the East Wing of the Residence.

8:02 The President and the First Lady went to the second floor
of the Residence.

8:05 8:25 P The President talked with Secretary of Labor, George P.
Shultz.

8:27 P The President telephoned his Assistant, John D. Ehrlichmen.
The call was not completed.

8:28 8:33 P The President talked with Senator George Aiken.

8:35 8:46 P The President talked with his Counsellor, Bryce N. Harlow.

8:57 9:01 P The President talked long distance with former President,
Lyndon B. Johnson, in Austin, Texas.

9:15 The President went to his office.

9:39 10:40 The President went to the bowling alley.
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PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE - WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
MARCH 31, 1970

TIME DAY
10:40 TUESDAY

PHONE
TIME P—Placed
R=Received ACTIVITY
In Out Lo LD
10:40 The President went to the Residence.

a5
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